CRUMPLER Robin * OBNM

From: MEDICINE Naturopathic * OBNM

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:50 AM

To: MEDICINE Naturopathic * OBNM

Subject: OAR 850-060-0212 - IV / Injection Education / Training Reporting Requirements - DUE
DEC. 31, 2021

Attachments: IV_InjectionTherapyReportingForm 2021.pdf

The Board of Naturopathic Medicine, in collaboration with the Formulary Council and the IV / Injection
Therapy Subcommittee, adopted Oregon Administrative Rule 850-060-0212. In sum, this rule
requires all licensees complete training and education prior to / to continue to engage in IV / Injection
Therapy.

Key Provisions of the Rule:
Education and training required in the rule must be completed sequentially.

Education and training required per section must be completed AND approved prior to engaging in
the corresponding practice. (See Requirements below for additional instruction)

Requirement for ND’s Practicing 1V/Injection Therapy for more than ten (10) calendar years: submit a
CV and a corresponding letter of explanation of education / training per section of the rule to the
Board for approval by December 31, 2021.

Requirement for ND’s Practicing 1V/Injection Therapy for up to ten (10) calendar years: submit the
attached Education / Training Form to the Board for approval by December 31, 2021.

All submissions for Board approval must be sent via email: naturopathic.medicine@obnm.oregon.gov

Licensees solely practicing therapy as described in Section 1(a)of the rule do not have to submit
training and education for approval to continue to engage in this therapy.

Licensees that apply for training and education approval by December 31, 2021, may _continue
to engage IV/ Injection Therapy up to the level of practice / section of the rule on their
submitted application pending Board approval.

Licensees that do not apply for training and education approval prior to January 1, 2022, may
NOT engage in IV / Injection Therapy until the Board approves the education / training
required per rule.

Licensees may also submit education and training approved by December 31, 2021, and obtained in
calendar year 2021, toward annual continuing education requirements for 2022 licensure.

Education / Training providers must meet the qualifications set forth in the rule in order to receive
Board approval.

Education and training for injection required by the rule is regulated per injectate AND injection site.

Education and training for IV therapy required by this rule is regulated per therapy.
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